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From: Bord

Sent: Friday 27 May 2022 13.06

To: Appeals2

Subject: FW: ABP-313515-22 / KAS52215 - Dr. Patrick Moran
Attachments: ABP-313515-22 Correspondence.pdf

From: John McGearty <John.McGearty@meathcoco.ie>

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 12:59 PM

To: Bord <bord@pleanala.ie>

Cc: Alison Condra <alison.condra@meathcoco.ie>; Karen Dalton <karen.dalton@meathcoco.ie>
Subject: ABP-313515-22 / KAS52215 - Dr. Patrick Moran

Please find attached documentation in response to your letter dated 13t May 2022.
The original copy has been sent via post.

Kind regards,

John

John McGearty | Staff Officer | Planning & Development
Meath County Council, Buvinda House, Dublin Road, Navan, Co. Meath
T: 046 9097529 | E: planning@meathcoco.ie | Web: http://www.meath.ie

fIE

MakehMeath.com

#MakeltMeath

*************************************************************************

Email Disclaimer: http:/fwww.meath.ie/EmailDisclaimer/

*************************************************************************




Meath County Council’s new corporate headquarters are:
Buvinda House,

Dublin Road,

Navan,

Co. Meath, C15 Y291
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Reinn Pleandi,
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i (e et Tel: 046 ~ 9097560/Fax: 046 - 9097001
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Meath County Council
Planmmg Depurtment
Buvinda Heuse. Bublin Road,
Nevas, Co. Meath, C15 Y291

27 May 2022
Our Ref: KA/S52215
Your Ref: ABP-313515-22

Yvonne McCommack
An Bord Pleanala

64 Marlborough Street
Dublin |

File Numher: KA/S52215

ABP: ABP-313515-22

Applicant: Dr Patrick Moran

Appellant:

Development Address: Rathmore, Tullaghanstown, Greetiagh, Herbertstown & Jamestown, Co. Meath
Development Description: “Drainage of wetland (Raised bog) and mechanical disturbance, extraction of peat
and removal of twrf. Some of the area is subject to turbary”

Dear Yvonne,
Please find enclosed documents/info relating to ref KA/S52215 as requested:
{i) No decision has been made previously regarding this site by Meath County Council

{ii) We have not issued any correspondence for a declaration under subsection (2)(a) of section 5 of the
Planning ard Development Act 2000, (as amended).

(iii) Based on the application submitted, the alleged names and addresses of the landowners of much of
the site in question are as follows:

a) Folio 11056F - Thomas & Maureen Kerrigan, Milltown, Cortown, Kells, Co. Meath
b) Fohio 22803 - Vincent Collins, Durhamstown, Bohermeen, Navan, Co. Meath
<) Folio 23319 - Liam Brady, Allenstown, Kells, Co. Meath

(iv) Under subsection (2) of section 5 of the 2000 Act, (as amended), Patrick Moran, Sillogue, Kilberry,
Navan, Co. Meath was notified, as the applicant, of the decision to refer KA/552215 to An Bord
Pleanila.

(v} In accordance with subsection (2) of section 5 of the 2000 Act, (as amended), the decision due date
on KA/852215 was 24/04/2022,




Should you have any further queries please do not hesitate to contact us.

Yours faithfully,

(]

On Behalf of Meath County Council
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Meath County Council

Planning Department
Buvinda House, Dublin Road,
Navan, Co. Meath, C15 Y291
Tel: 046 - 9097500/Fax: 046 — 9097001
E-mail: planning @meathcoco.ie
Web: www.meath. ie
Council Registrarion Number: 00172770
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Dublin 1

File Number: KA/S52215
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

and removal of turf. Some of the area is subject to turbary”

Dear Yvonne,

Please find enclosed documents/info relating to ref KA/S52215 as requested:

(i} No decision has been made previously regarding this site by Meath County Council

(ii) We have not issued any correspondence for a declaration under subsection {2)(a) of section 5 of the

Planning and Development Act 2000, {as amended).

(iii) Based on the application submitted, the alleged names and addresses of the landowners of much of

the site in question are as follows;

a) Folio 11056F - Thomas & Maurcen Kerrigan, Milltown, Cortown, Kells, Co. Meath
b) Folio 22803 — Vincent Collins, Durhamstown, Bohermeen, Navan, Co. Meath
c) Folio 23319 — Liam Brady, Allenstown, Kells, Co. Meath

(iv) Under subsection (2) of section 5 of the 2000 Act, (as amended), Patrick Moran, Sillogue, Kilberry,

Navan, Co. Meath was notified, as the applicant, of the decision to refer KA/S52215 to An Bord

Pleanala.

(v} In accordance with subsection (2) of section 5 of the 2000 Act, (as amended), the decision due date

on KA/S52215 was 24/04/2022,

27 May 2022



Should you have any further queries please do not hesitate to contact us.

Yours faithfully,

Behalf of Meath County Council



